TAMIL NADU AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY
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Dr K. T. Parthiban, Ph.D., The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Dean (Forestry) (Head of Department)

Forest College and Research Institute Panagal Maaligai. Saidapet

Tamil Nadu Agricultural University Chennai - 600 015

Mettupalayam - 641 301

No. TNAL/Lifting water/Bhavani river/2021. Dt: 08.03.2021

Sir,
Sub: FC&RI - MTP - Lifting water from Bhavani River - Research. Domestic and Irmigation —
Purpose - Requested - Reg.

Ref: No. TS3/0345/2021 dated. 12.02.2021 Office of the PCCF, Chennai 600 015
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With reference to the above cited (Query 2), | wish to inform that in the initially
submitted online application it has been mentioned that the distance between the reserve forest
area and Forest College and Research Institute for laying bhavani river pipe line was as
estimated 63.5 sq. m. However, the actual distance assessed through GPS is 117 sq. m. Hence, |
request that the distance of 117 sq. m may kindly be accepted and the same may please be

uploaded in the online platform



